

Message

From: Marina Mogus [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DBD602EA12334497A4CD96E70EC6F8AA-MARINA MOGU]
Sent: 2018-02-14 7:24:38 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
CC: Olga Whiteley [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a8aa010dbbc243af97222fcd3f2ae4a0-Olga White]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Trust

That makes sense, as settlements entered the carrying costs from November (\$6m) into CRS on Monday.

Thanks for your quick response.

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: February 14, 2018 7:21 AM
To: Marina Mogus
Cc: Olga Whiteley; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Trust

\$4,400,000.

Regards.

From: Marina Mogus
Sent: February 14, 2018 7:19 AM
To: Anthony Martinello
Cc: Marina Mogus
Subject: Fair Hydro Trust

Hi Anthony,

Can you please confirm that the Fair Hydro Trust carrying cost this month is \$10,400,000.00
I want to make sure there wasn't a mistake made again this month before I move forward with invoicing.

Thanks,

Marina Mogus | Senior Analyst, Market Invoice
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6232
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

NOTE: The information contained in this electronic message may be confidential information and is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any use, distribution, transmission or forwarding of information contained in this e-mail by persons who are not intended recipients may be a violation of law and is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.